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Re: Reminder: IDS Workshop Series - Wed, April 3 @ 2:30pm

Reneta Lansiquot

Sun 4/28/2019 6:13 PM

To:Jason Montgomery <JMontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu>;

Jason- At this point, | think your chapter proposal is in good shape. | will let you know when | need any
additional info.

From: Jason Montgomery

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 2:07:42 PM

To: Reneta Lansiquot

Subject: Re: Reminder: IDS Workshop Series - Wed, April 3 @ 2:30pm

Reneta,
Here is my current bibliography. Let me know if my chapter proposal looks in good shape at this point.
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Jason A. Montgomery NCARB LEED AP

Assistant Professor | Department of Architectural Technology
New York City College of Technology
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twitter | instagram | archinect | techne
e: jmontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu
0: 718.260.5262

From: Reneta Lansiquot

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2019 6:42 PM

To: Ting Chin; Javiela Evangelista; Anna Matthews; Jason Montgomery; Susan Phillip; Robert Walljasper; Jean
Hillstrom; Sean Macdonald; Amanda Lee Almond

Cc: Janet Liou-Mark; Reginald Blake; Christopher Swift; Pamela Brown; Julia Jordan

Subject: Reminder: IDS Workshop Series - Wed, April 3 @ 2:30pm

Dear Colleagues,

Profs. Janet Liou-Mark and Reginald Blake will lead our undergraduate research chapter publication workshop
this Wednesday, April 3 at 2:30 PM in the Faculty Commons.

If you have not done so already, please send me your 125-word bio as a Reply to this email. Also, please send
me the most recent version of your chapter proposal as a Reply to this email so that | have all proposals in one
email thread.

Thanks,
Reneta
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